



OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY
2016 NOV 30 PM 4: 28

MURIEL BOWSER

NOV 30 2016
MAYOR

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D. C. Official Code § 1-523.01) (2014 Repl. and 2016 Supp.), and pursuant to the Omnibus Regulatory Bill, effective April 20, 1999 (D.C. Law 12-261; D. C. Official Code § 47-2853.06(c)) (2015 Repl.), which established the Board of Barber and Cosmetology ("Board"), I am pleased to nominate the following person:

Ms. Sharon Young
157 Rhode Island Avenue, N.E.
Washington, DC 20002
(Ward 5)

for reappointment as a specialty cosmetologist member of the Board, to serve for a term to end December 13, 2019.

Enclosed you will find biographical information detailing the experience of Ms. Young, together with proposed resolutions to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,


Muriel Bowser
Mayor



Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution,
which was referred to the Committee on _____.

To confirm the reappointment of Ms. Sharon Young to the Board of Barber and Cosmetology.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, that this resolution may be cited as the "Board of Barber and Cosmetology Ms. Sharon Young Confirmation Resolution of 2016".

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the reappointment of:

Ms. Sharon Young
157 Rhode Island Avenue, N.E.
Washington, DC 20002
(Ward 5)

as a specialty cosmetologist member of the Board of Barber and Cosmetology, in accordance section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D. C. Official Code § 1-523.01 (2014 Suppl.), and pursuant to D. C. Official Code § 47-2853.06(c), to serve for a term to end December 13, 2019.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Sharon A. Young

Mission

Provide General, and Post-Secondary Education, Educate Students in the Science and Art of Beauty Culture showing the link between Academic Diplomas and Career High School/ Adult Vocational Education, Post-Secondary Degrees and Career Pathways.

Qualifications

Certifying Teacher Career and Technical Programs
National Interstate Council of State Boards - Region 1 Director
State Board Member: Barbering/Cosmetology
Certified Licensed Cosmetology Instructor
Professor University of the District of Columbia
District of Columbia Public Schools Certified Teacher
Guest Speaker: Career and Technical Education, Cosmetology/Related Subjects
Beauty and Fashion Consultant (Miss District of Columbia-USA and Miss Black DC)
Alternate Judge for Miss UDC Pageant
National Delegate (National Cosmetology Association)
Cosmetology State Board Exam Prep/ Tutor, Hair and Fashion Show Sponsor/Coordinator
Former Salon Owner Hand and Body Center and Training Salon
Founder YUP, Inc. (Young Urban Professionals) 1994

Education

2011-Present Continuing Education Courses
2011-Present Practitioners Forum State board Member
2010 Practitioners Forum State Board CEU's Barbering/Cosmetology
2001-2009 University of the District of Columbia
Continuing education certification Apprenticeship Instructors
2003-2007 Look- Good- Feel Better: American Cancer Society Training
2001 Building Computers for home and classroom
2000 HIV 101-104 in service training Teacher Certification
1999-2000 High Schools That Work (HSTW) Chairperson
1999 SREB Workshop Train the Trainer: Project Based Learning
1998 Coca-Cola Mentoring Course: University of Maryland
1994 Master's of Arts Degree – Technical and Industrial Trades;
Teacher Certification - University of the District of Columbia
1990 Bachelor's Degree University of the District of Columbia (DC Teachers College)

Employment

2012-Present Certifying Teacher Emergency Medical Technicians
2009-Present Site Evaluator Academic/Industry for the National Accrediting Commission for Career Arts and Sciences (NACCAS)
2009-Site Evaluator; Educational Licensure Commission
2009-Present Substitute Teacher PGPCS (Prince Georges County Public Schools)
2001-2009: University of the District of Columbia:
Adjunct & Professor Cosmetology/Chairperson
1989-2003: District of Columbia Public Schools/Cosmetology Teacher
1989-2003: Teacher: Math and Summer Stars, Summer School Teacher
1986-1988: Cosmetology Instructor Scanners Beauty Academy
1986-1987: Cosmetology Operator Saks Fifth Avenue Beauty Salon

Professional Memberships & Community Service

Volunteer 2000-Present
Past President DCACTE 2011
Licensed Cosmetology Instructor COI#243 exp. 4/2016
Certified DCPS ET-15 Teacher exp. 7/ 2017
President DCACTE (District of Columbia Association for Career and Technical Education) 2009-2011
Vice President DCACTE 1998-2000, 2008-2009
University of the District of Columbia Alumni Society
National Cosmetology Association/Professional Beauty Association
Order of Eastern Star: Pride of the East #19 Jacksonville, Florida
VICA: Vocational Industrial Clubs of America, 4HClub Braiding Instructor
National Trust for Historic Preservation, Volunteers of America
America's Promise ASAE (American Society Association of Executives)
University of Women Association, UNCF Donor
Earth Conservation Corps, Trust for Public Land (TPL)

Awards and Certificates

1990-2017 Various Teaching Awards and Certificates
1998 Vocational Teacher of the Year
1998-2000 Vice President- American Vocational Association/DC
2002-2008 Academy of Life Time Learning Seminars (UDC Institute of Gerontology)
2001 Stock Market Games Winner 1st and 3rd place Students/Teacher
1991-Present (2008) Summer Youth Program Instructor



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Sharon Young



Ms. Sharon Young is the owner of Davis Barber Service.

Ms. Young has 30 years of experience as a career cosmetologist, cosmetology instructor, and professor. She has been a salon stylist and cosmetology instructor for private, public, and post-secondary schools, and she has taught at every school she attended for cosmetology education and licensing or certification. She has served as a workshop presenter, trainer, and certifying instructor. Additionally, Ms. Young has been a beauty pageant consultant for Miss DC, Miss America, and Miss Black DC/USA.

A Ward 5 resident, Ms. Young has a Master of Arts in Technical and Industrial Trades and is a member of numerous community, local, state, and national organizations.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Lauren Vaughan, Steven Walker
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: November 7, 2016
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Mayor's Order reappointing Anwar Saleem, Eric Doyle, Jared Scott, Mark Wills, and Sharon Young as a members of the Board of Barber and Cosmetology

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced Mayor's Order and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call Alana Intriери, Deputy General Counsel, Executive Office of the Mayor, at 202-724-1303, or me at 202-724-7681.

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Elizabeth A. Cavendish'.

Elizabeth Cavendish